Munitions Accountability System Modernization

Request for Information

Frequently Asked Questions

(Last Update 3 Nov 03)

1.  What are you looking for, concerning your statement in the Munitions Accountability System Modernization RFI: “The information should include a graphical prototype and a description of the concept in 10 pages or less.”

Response: An example of a graphical prototype is a block diagram to describe how the system would work—something used in lieu of a prototype. The description is simply words to describe how the system meets the system requirements that were broadly outlined in the RFI.

2. In reviewing the document titled “Vision of Combat Ammunition System”, can you identify how much of this desired functionality is present in today’s deployed version(s) of CAS and how much is new functionality desired by the USAF but not present in today’s operating versions?

Response:  There is generally full functionality (except PKI and wholesale capabilities) present in today's CAS but there is no desire to roll these into the capabilities being explored in the RFI.  The current capabilities are unique to CAS, deployed with less than optimum testing, and have very high maintenance requirements.  The CAS PMO accepts that it may be necessary to start from scratch.     

3. What ratio of “out of the box functionality” versus “spiral development extensions” would be considered acceptable for a COTS solution for a Munitions Accountability System should a RFP/RFQ be issued for this requirement?
Response:  If all the functionality isn't accommodated and a spiral development period is needed, subsequent selection, if undertaken, would be based on how good the product is and how much each contractor is proposing for development. The goal is to minimize development as much as possible.  A ratio is difficult to specify due to the many ways to quantify parameters.     

4. Is ESC looking for a supplier hosted supply chain management system which manages the entire supply chain and provides for all tracking, ordering, etc.?

Response:  No.  This will be hosted on GCSS.  

5. To what extent do the munitions need to be tracked (i.e. do they need to be tracked within structures, vehicles, ships, and aircraft)?

Response:  Munitions need to be tracked while in-transit (the on-star example) but don’t need to be actively tracked other than that.  As munitions are moved from warehouses to delivery, passive tracking is done using bar codes and bar code readers.  When loaded on aircraft, CAS needs to know the tail number the munitions are loaded on, but tracking of the aircraft location is absolutely not desired.  

 

6. Approximately how many SKUs (Stock Keeping Units) are involved?

Response:  Thousands…potentially hundreds of thousands.

7. Are the number of SKUs stable?  If capable of increasing, how many should the design handle?

Response:  The number of SKUs is always changing--if possible, don’t establish a ceiling.  The response to this question depends on too many variables but if a number is needed, one million is probably adequate.  

8. Are the components bar coded for part numbers now?

Response:  No.  The capability to add bar codes for P/Ns and the other data requested should be identified.  

9. What are the sizes and weights of items to be stored and transported?

Response:   The weights range from several hundred lbs for the largest and less than 1lb for the smallest; cubes from 600 cu ft to less than 1cu ft.  

10. Will the number of warehouses change?

Response:  Yes

11. Are the warehouses CONUS, OCONUS?

Response:  Domestic and overseas

12. Will new warehouses come into existence and others go away?

Response:  Yes

13. Approximately how many transactions occur per day? 

Response:  Potentially thousands

14. Will this be a supplier-managed solution? or a turn-key solution?

Response:  It’s desired that the supplier will provide a turn-key solution along with supplier sustainment efforts for the life of the system.

15. Who is responsible for transportation of munitions?

Response:  Commercial and military 

16. Is a technology refresh desired at periodic intervals?

Response:  Absolutely YES!

 

17. What kind of decision tool applications is ESC expecting (e.g. demand forecasting, inventory management/control, resource allocation optimization, course of action planning, etc.)?

Response:  SSG (vs ESC) is expecting the contractor to propose the decision tool.  The question raises a good point, though, demand forecasting is not used for munitions since munitions are typically not used until a period of crisis.  Annual forecasting is based on fixed quantities determined by the missions levied.

18. Will this system replace the legacy system or will it have to interface with it?

Response:  The best solution would be to replace the legacy system.

 

19. Is there a specific communications link that will be used for the accountability system?

Response:  Any military or commercial internet connection.

20. Is the communications link design outside the boundary of the munitions accountability system?

Response.  Yes.  It’s not desired this be considered as part of the RF.I

 

21. Will an industry day be conducted?  If so, when?

Response:  After reviewing the responses to this RFI, the government will decide if an industry day would be of benefit. If an industry day is conducted, it will be announced in the same manner/format as the RFI.

22. What is the funding profile for the program?

Response:  FY-04 funding.  Subsequent year funding if necessary.

23. What is the period of performance envisioned?

Response:  Depends on the results attained from the RFI.  Goal is to attain as much as possible, as soon as possible, from whatever source is selected (contractor, organic, joint etc.).

24. What type of contract is being considered?

Response:  COTS is usually firm fixed price.  If additional development is needed, it may require a different type of contract. No firm decision has/will be made until information from the RFI is reviewed.

25. What is the preliminary acquisition strategy (e.g. number of awards, down selects)?

Response:  Again, no firm decision has/will be made until information from the RFI is reviewed by the government. The acquisition strategy will be determined and announced if/when a RFQ/RFP is released.

26. What is the preliminary acquisition schedule?

Response:  Target is FY-04

27.  We understand that the existing system uses Oracle for the data storage component.  Could you please say where the business process components are embodied?  Do they exist in JAVA/J2EE (integrated with Oracle), or are they in some other form? 

Response:  The business components are embodied in J2EE components (Java Beans, Session Beans, Servlets) as well as Oracle stored procedures. 

28. Do you have a preference for vendors (or models) of ruggedized equipment including handhelds, card scanners, and processing PCs?

Response:  No

29. Other than procurement programs, what applications or other external data sources are required to communicate with CAS within the GCSS-AF (e.g. regular processing, ad hoc reporting, etc.)?  Are there any non-integrated applications (outside of GCSS-AF)? 

Response:  Below is the list of external interfaces, with DCAPES as the only one currently sharing the GCSS Framework.  Although this will change as more and more systems become hosted on GCSS, there will always be a need to interface with outside (external) applications.  

	SYSTEM
	SEND/RECEIVE/BOTH
	STATUS

	WLMP (former SDS CCSS)
	BOTH
	New

	DO23K
	RECEIVE
	Existing

	D035K
	RECEIVE
	Existing

	DSS/D035R
	RECEIVE
	Existing

	W001 SAMIS
	RECEIVE
	Existing

	J041 J018R ADIS
	RECEIVE
	Existing--for J041



	GAFS-R CFO
	BOTH
	New

	JHCS
	RECEIVE
	Existing

	D043 / MIICS
	RECEIVE
	Existing



	D035TA D035TB / SIS
	RECEIVE
	Same as DSS

	TABBS
	BOTH
	Existing

	D200
	
	Pending



	D035R TRD
	RECEIVE
	Same as DSS



	WACPAT
	RECEIVE
	Existing



	AFTOC
	SEND
	Existing

	DCAPES
	SEND
	New



	ETADS
	SEND
	Existing

	JTAV
	SEND
	Existing



	WARS – NT
	RECEIVE
	To be replaced by LMP

	AMST
	SEND
	Existing

	WSA
	SEND
	Existing



	M024 
	BOTH
	Existing



	JSF
	
	New



	EDW/ODS
	
	New




30.  Within GCSS-AF, is there a preferred service for communication between applications (CORBA, MOM, etc.)?

Response:  The preferred service for communication of GCSS-AF is MQ Series.

31. Please define "non-repudiated" as used in Section 5 of the Vision of Combat Ammunition System.

Response:  Must be able to prove that the person who receipted for the material is actually that person.  USAF is using the CAC (PKI) card which is the ID card that all active duty military and civilians carry.  The person slides his PKI card into the card reader, enters the PIN, and from that point forward it is accepted that the owner of that PKI card receipted for the material.  He can’t repudiate it later and say it was someone else.  

32.  We would like to request a one-week extension to the CAS Munitions RFI.  

Response: The RFI response date will be changed    FROM:
  5 Nov 03








     TO:  12 Nov 03

33. We need to have a general idea of the volume of end items to be supported in each of the three categories. Also, if you have an estimate of the number of transactions by category that would help.

Response:   All counts are estimates.

Ammunition:  

# line items:  9000



# daily transactions:  94,000

# daily surge transactions:  Same...routine transactions such as inspections and inventories are eliminated and even though release actions greatly increase, overall adjustments remain relatively constant

Missiles:  

# line items:  100

# daily transactions  500


# daily surge transactions:  Same (see note on Ammo)

Complete Round (Built-up items)  

# line items: 100

# daily transactions:  500


# daily surge transactions:  5000--these increase substantially since build-up and tear-down orders are continuous--especially as decisions are made to expend a different version than previously built-up.  
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